

From: Saba, Farideh
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 12:10 PM
To: Westcott, Daniel
Cc: Lingam, Siva; Boyle, Patrick
Subject: Acceptance Review of Crystal River Unit 3 LAR # 310, Auxiliary Building Overhead Crane (TAC NO. ME5208)

Dan,

The NRC staff has completed its acceptance review of Florida Power Corporation (the licensee) License Amendment Request (LAR) # 310 for Crystal River Unit 3 (CR3) (Docket No. 50-302, License No. DPR-72), regarding "Method of Evaluation for the Auxiliary Building Overhead Crane and Revisions to Associated Commitments." The NRC staff finds that the licensee has adequately included the information requested in Appendix B, "Guide for Performing Acceptance Reviews," as addressed in Section 3.1.2, "Technical Staff Criteria," and Section 3.2.3, "Acceptable for Review" of the LIC-109 Acceptance Review Procedures, Revision 1, July 20, 2009. Therefore, the NRC staff finds that the LAR, as transmitted in the licensee's letter dated December 20, 2010 (TAC NO. ME5208), includes sufficient information for the NRC staff to proceed in conducting a detailed technical review.

The acceptance review may result in some questions that will need to be addressed informally or formally prior to the completion of the NRC staff's final assessment of the amendment.

Thanks,

Farideh E. Saba, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
NRC/ADRO/NRR/DORL
301-415-1447
Mail Stop O-8G9A
Farideh.Saba@NRC.GOV